ATTACHMENT 11

Schneider, Aric - BLS

From: IPP.Helpdesk

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2004 7:06 PM
To: McNally, Kyle - BLS

Subject: US DOL Account Number

Hello Mr. McNally:

The US Department of Labor (DOL) would like to invite you to complete the Import and Export Price
Surveys over the Internet.

If you are interested in using the Internet to report this information, use the account number included in
this message to register with the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) internet reporting system.

Your TEMPORARY ACCOUNT NUMBER: 205R5678123A

To register, you will also need your temporary password, which has been sent to you in a separate email
message. (The temporary account and password are sent separately for security purposes.) For further
instructions, please refer to the "US DOL Password" message.

Thanks again for your valued participation in the BLS Import and Export Price Surveys. If you have any
questions, please reply to this message.



Schneider, Aric - BLS

From: IPP.Helpdesk

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2004 7:09 PM

To: McNally, Kyle - BLS

Subject: International Price Program Monthly Reminder
Hello

Thank you for agreeing to provide prices to the International Price Program (IPP) over the Internet.

Please submit your prices for July.

To logon and submit prices, go to https://idcft.bls.gov.

Thanks again for your valued participation in the IPP's Import and Export Price Surveys. If you have
any questions, please reply to this message.

For the latest news on Import and Export Price Index trends (or other Bureau of Labor Statistics
data) please visit: http://www.bls.qov/mxp/



Schneider, Aric - BLS

From: IPP_Helpdesk

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2004 7:04 PM
To: McNally, Kyle - BLS

Subiject: US DOL Password

Hello Mr. McNally:

The US Department of Labor (DOL) would like to invite you to complete the Import and Export Price
Surveys over the Internet.

If you are interested in using the Internet to report this information, use the temporary password
included in this message to register with the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) internet reporting system.

Your TEMPORARY PASSWORD: Athens2004

To register, you will also need your temporary account number, which has been sent to you in a separate
email message. (The temporary account and password are sent separately for security purposes.)

To register, go to the following link: https://idcft.bls.qov

For detailed instructions on establishing your account and reporting your data, refer to
http://www.bls.gov/idcf/ipp/index.htm

Thanks again for your participation in the BLS Import and Export Price Surveys. If you have any
questions, please reply to this message.



